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Even today (?hitml has lost little of its vemoteness. In the grear empty valleys ‘éz”’.;: a’f}g’;ﬂ ’Zy‘:‘ s
suvvounding it, the only sounds to be heavd ave the melancholy cry of the eagle, the extensively rebuilt and

occasional whine of a jeep, and the perpetual thunder of the glacier-fed torrents as ;";’:“Zg sl tf";’f
they race through the precipitous govges. But in the days of the Great Game, a more The low tower behind the
ominous sound sometimes met the traveller’s ear — the cvack of a matchlock.” Thus ::Zis’:':;’fn ':;”i ;’w;"’:e
Peter Hopkirk described Chitral in his book “The Great Game: the struggle for empive  above is on the site of the

in Central Asia’ (1990). Water ?@7 of 1895.

But whatever its remoteness, in 1895 Chitval was headline news in Britain. Four
hundred British-Indian soldiers weve besieged there by hostile hill-tribesmen. They
held out for six weeks befove two relief colummns fought their way thvough. It was one of
the minov epics of Victorian colonial warfave. Todwy, havdly anything vemains of the
oviginal fort, and similay forts elsewhere in the vegion ave fast disappearing. Roughly
built of timbey, stone and mud, they ave being evoded by the elements or alteved by
rvedevelopment. For eight years, Brigadier Bill Woodburn, a retived Royal Engineer,
has been studying this vanishing heritage. The forts were vesidences and strongholds of
the former ruling family of Chitval, a small semi-independent state on the bovder of
British India. Working partly on the ground in Chitval, partly on documents in
Britain — ‘they have the archaeology, we have the pictures’ — Bill Woodburn has pieced
together the evidence for the forts’ late nineteenth-century appearance, and, with the
help of avchitect Ian Templeton, produced a sevies of axonometric drawings. We

invited him to describe Chitral fort at the time of the famous siege.
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provide a unique insight into the construction
and general character of the fort itself.

During the first half of the twentieth century,
all the forts of Chitral were rebuilt, and in the
second half they suffered from decay. Today
there are only a few traces of the underlying
nineteenth-century structure in Chirral Fort. By
examining sites on the ground in Chitral
territory, and sifting patiently through
collections of documents and images in Britain,
it has been possible to build up an understanding
of traditional fort construction and to work out
what Chitral Fort looked like in 1895.
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Right. The Gun Tower at
Chitval Fort today. Wien
the fort was rebuilt in
1915, the Gun Tower was
retained in part of the
walls. Scorch marks can
still be seen on some of the
timbers where the
attackers set fire to it in
1895.

Left. Cross section of
typical fort construction in
Chitral. Walls and towers
were built of stones and
mud in a framework of
timber cribs, allowing the
structure to flex during
earthquakes. Towers have
solid bases. Internal
buildings are mostly single
stovey with brushwood and
mud roofs supported on
timber columns and
rafters. Main vooms have
timber-formed smoke holes.

Below. The Gun Tower at Chitral Fort in 1895. Built in the
mid-nineteenth century, it used more timbers than the other
towers. The attackers set five to it during the sigge, and the
defenders sustained casualties attempting to douse the flames.









Part of the Chitral
Relief Force in 1895.
Gurkhas descending the
snow-covered Lowari
Pass (10,000 ft) into
Chitral, with pack-mules
carvying supplies.

Water Tower. The defenders had some old cannon,
which they used ineffectively twice, then
abandoned. The attackers had no artillery, so the
main weapons on both sides were only rifles of

Below. Bill Woodburn with Colonel Prince Khushwagt ul Mulk, a son of the
Mehtar Shuja ul Mulk (who was in the siege of 1895 and appears on the
facing page). Prince Khushwaqt, who still vesides for part of the year ar
Mastuj fort, is one of the few people alive who can vemember what life was
varying effectiveness. like in the former voyal forts before major alterations during the last century.

One of the corner towers of the fort was called the
‘Gun Tower'. The origin of its name is obscure, as it
could not support a cannon. The tower had been
built in the mid—nineteenth century, and it had
more timber in it than was usual. The enemy set fire
to it during the siege, and the defenders suffered
several casualties in quenching the blaze. The
enemy then nearly demolished the tower by digging
a mine towards it, but a gallant sortic by the
defenders destroyed the mineshaft. The base of that
tower, with some scorched timbers, still remains
today, providing a direct link with the siege

After the siege was lifted, British troops remalned
in Chitral, building military—style forts. These, and
other government buildings, used new construction
techniques, including lime mortar. This started the
gradual transformation of Chitrali architecture
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